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T. TRAVIS M!DLOCK 
ATTORNEY GEN~ 

REMBERT C. DENNIS BUILDING 

POST OFFICE BOX 11549 

COLUMBIA. S.C . 29211 

TELEPHONE: &'.J3- 734-3970 
FACSIMILE: &'.J3-253-628.3 

November 15, 1989 

Raymond Britt, Chief of Police 
Marion Police Department 
107 South Main Street 
Marion, South Carolina 29571 

Dear Chief Britt: 

In a recent letter to this Off ice you questioned when individu­
als conunissioned by a sheriff may carry a pistol. You referred to 
individuals accompanying a deputy and therefore I assume you are 
referring to individuals commissioned as reserve police officers 
pursuant to Section 23-28-10 et seq. of the Code. 

As to reserve officers, Section 16-23-20 of the Code states: 

(i)t shall be unlawful for anyone to carry about 
the person, whether concealed or not, any pistol, 
except as follows: ... reserve police officers 
while serving and functioning as law enforcement 
officers as authorized by Sections 23-38-10 et 
seq. . .. 

fW 
i Section 23-28-70 of the Code states: 

(r)eserves shall serve and function as law en­
forcement officers only on specific orders and 
directions of the chief ... Each reserve shall be 
in proximate contact, by radio or otherwise, with 
the full-time officer to whom he is assigned. 
Reserves shall in no case assume full-time duties 
of law enforcement officers without complying 
with all requirements for full-time officers. 

The question of whether individuals are actually serving as reserve 
officers in a particular situation is a factual matter beyond the 
scope of an opinion of this Office. Therefore, the applicability of 
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these provisions to a particular situation as to whether an individu­
al is authorized to carry a pistol must be examined on a case-by­
case basis. Moreover, other provisions of Section 16-23-20 set 
forth additional exceptions to the prohibition to carrying pistols 
which may be applicable in certain situations and therefore must 
also be examined as to whether they are relevant. 

With best wishes, I am 

Assistant Attorney General 
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Executive Assistant for Opinions 


